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December 5,2000 

VIA FACSIMILE AND HAND DELIVERY 

Sylvia T. Lam 
Engineer, Satellite Engineering Branch 
Satellite and Radiocommunication Division 
International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Room 7-A346 
Washington, DC 20554 
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Re: Application of Hughes Network Systems (HNS) to operate Ku-band 
antennas to provide two-way DirecPC service: 
Call Sipn: E940455 (FCC File No. SES-MOD-200008 17-0 1452) 

Dear Ms. Lam: 

Attached is a facsimile copy of certifications by adjacent satellite operators relating 
to Hughes's proposed use of the Galaxy 3R satellite at 95 degrees W.L., as specified in the above- 
referenced application. 
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Please call me at (202) 637-2149 if you have any questions. 

Respectfilly submitted, 

Nandan M. Joshi 

Attachments 

Ronald Repasi 
Frank Peace 



Novcnber 27,2900 

Fedtrd Communications Commission 
445 12rh Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20551 

Re: Engineering Cemficarioa cdf l3rdmiW 

The undersigned of Paa4rnSar ctnifies that PanAmSat has coordinared with 
satellite operators ?.hat are six degrees adjacent to the Galaxy 3R satellite at 95 degrees 
W.L, various 27 MHz Ku band transponders on Galaxy 3R for single wide-band digital 
carrier operation using a fuIl transponder saturation mode, resulting in a maximum 
satellite E.I.R.P. density of up to '12 dBWI4 kHz, which is +6 dB greater than rhe 
s~anhrd set under 47 C.F.R. $8 25.134 and 25.212. 

Yours sincerely, 

Bridger Neville 
VP, Engineering 
PanAmS ar Corporarion 

ONE PICKWICI.; PLhZA GREENWICH, CONNECTIClrT 06830 L:SA * PHONE 1203.621.6664 F . G  1.203.621.9163 



I hereby certify that I am the Manager. Global Sarellitz Development for GE 
Americom, licensee of rhe GE-4 satellite at 101 degrees W.L. 

I have reviewed [he foregoing ccrrificauon executed by PanAmSar regarhng rhe 
coordination of various 37 -MHz Ku band transponders on Gdaxy 3R at 95 degrees W.L. 
to operate at a maximum satellite E.I.R.P. density of up to +12 dBWI4 kHz. I hereby 
cenify that rhe operations described in the foregoing cznification will not cause harmful 
interference to the satellires referenced above. 

:'F---":~- , z,, ,.;Lo, -* 

Robert G. Nelson 

ONE PICDVICK PLAZA - GREEKWICH. CONNECTICLT 06830 USA PHONE 1.203.612.6664 F . U  1.203.622.9163 



Federa! Communications Commission 
135 i2th Stree~. S.W. 
Washinpon, DC 20554 

Re: Emineering Cenifimim d-r 
--- 

To Whom Ir May Concern: 
- .  . 

The undersigned of Pan;\mSat certifies a a r  Pan4mSat has coordinated with 
sarellite operators that are six degrees adjacent to the Galaxy 3R sarellire ar 95 degrees 
W.L. ~arious 27 .MHz Iii~ band zranspondsrs on Galaxy 3R for single wide-band digital 
carrier opsrauon using a full transponder saturation mode, resulting in a maximum 
sarellite E.I.R.P. densiry of up ro +I2 dBWJ.1 kHz, whcE is +6 dB greater than the 
standard set under 17 C.F.R. 25.134 and 25.212. 

Yours sincere1 y, 

Bridget Xevills 
VP, Engineering 
Pan4mSar Corporation 

ONE PICKWICK PLnZ:\ GREENWICH. CO\%ECI'ICCT 06836 LSA PHOh'E 1.103.hx.666) F.&X 1.10j.62.9!63 



December 1,2000 
Priniipa! Engineer 
Sarel!;> r~nd Spccrrun Gc\~clo~mcnr 
L o%i SKYKC 
:'.(;. 3b., ?u!& 
ijccz:ns!cr. 0753 1 

1 hereby cerrify that I am a Principal Engineer, Satellite and Spectrum 
Dsvelopmem goup, at Loral SkyNet, licensee of the Telstar 6 satellite at 93 degrees 
W.L., the Telstar 4 satellite ar 89 degrees W.L., and the Telstar 5 sarellite ar 97 degrees 
W.L. 

I have reviewed the foregoing cenificauon executed by PanAmSat regarding the 
coordination of various 27 MHz Ku band transponders on Galaxy 311 ar 95 degrees W.L. 
to operate at a maximum satellite E.I.R.P. density of up to -12 dBW/4 H z .  I hereby 
'cmifi. that rhe operations described in the foregoing certification will nor cause harmful 
interference to h e  Loral satellites referenced above. 


